

DR. ACIA WILLIAMS

SALON OWNER. INSTRUCTOR.
ALOPECIA PRACTITIONER.

A NEW IMAGE BY ACIA

CONTACT

705 FLORIDA AVENUE NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20001

CELL: 202-873-4300
EMAIL: ANEWIMAGEBYACIA@GMAIL.COM
WEBSITE: WWW.DR.ACIAWILLIAMS.COM

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Gifted-Creative Master Hair Designer, Certified Non-Surgical Hair Loss Practitioner, Barber, Educator with over 15 years of experience. In-depth understanding of the hair care industry and business operations. Artistic and highly skilled Hair Stylist-Educator motivated by a love of aesthetic improvement and a desire for customer satisfaction.

SKILLS

- DC Licensed Cosmetologist-Barber - DC Licensed Instructor
- Certified Hair Loss Practitioner –Hair Care Expert- Blood Borne Pathogens
- Strong leader - Lash and eyebrow - Texturizing services specialist

EXPERIENCE

Certified Non-Surgical Hair Loss Practitioner, 07/2015 to Present

[Hair Loss Rejuvenation Clinic \(HLRC\) – Washington, DC](#)

Providing hair growth treatments with lower laser light therapy along with treating all scalp disorders with high quality products.

Salon Owner Stylist/Manager, 02/2012 to Present

[A New Image by Acia Salon – Washington, DC](#)

Provide hair care services to our guest on a day to day basis. Hair Care Specialist, treating Hair Loss with trendy style. Specialize in natural or chemically treated hair; servicing women/men, short/long, cuts, colors, installations, silk presses, lashes, brow coloring and maintenance; Salon Educator.

Instructor of Cosmetology, 01/2004 to Present

[Bennett Career Institute – Washington, DC](#)

Teach a wide range of theory and practical demonstrations to students based on the State Board requirements to successfully pass the board and become a professional in the field of Cosmetology/Barbering.

Image Consultant, 01/2004 to Present

[The Image & Grooming Professionals Institute – Washington, DC](#)

The skilled and certified professionals at IAGPI provide training sessions for Prestigious Institutes, Certified Instructor's, Aspiring Cosmetologist and/or Barber Hair-stylist that entails State Board Practical's, Specific Refresher classes designed to ensure the basic fundamentals to become successfully reinstated to execute required hair services, and the ability to provide a host of professional training services including Personal Grooming for young adults, women/men. When you LOOK GOOD, you FEEL BETTER!

Stylist/Educator, 01/2004 to Present

[C Alan Systems – Washington, DC](#)

Provide services for Youth & Adult in Correctional facilities training them in Cosmetology/Barbering along with monthly hair care services.

EXPERIENCE CONTINUE

Senior Stylist

Joya Salon – Washington, DC, 2004-2007

Shelton Salon & Spa – Washington, DC, 2002-2004

Keith Patrick's – Washington, DC, 2001-2002

Cut, colored, and styled clients hair with precision and expertise. Advised customers on proper treatment of dry and damaged hair. Assessed customer needs and gave advice about hair style and color options. Sold and promoted hair care products and cosmetics. Educated clients about products and self-maintenance for healthy hair. Serviced high-profile clients with intricate coloring and highlighting techniques. Educated customers on product use and benefits.

EDUCATION

POST DOCTORATE DEGREE: The Science and Arts of Professional Cosmetology.

Institute of Cosmetology IOC
Washington, DC - 2019

CERTIFIED HAIR LOSS EDUCATORS PROFESSIONAL To PROFESSIONAL P2P

Hampton, VA - 2018-2019

DOCTORATE DEGREE: The Science and Arts of Professional Cosmetology.

Institute of Cosmetology IOC
Washington, DC - 2018

MASTER DEGREE: The Science and Arts of Professional Cosmetology.

Institute of Cosmetology IOC
Savannah, GA - 2015

CERTIFIED HAIR LOSS PRACTITIONER, USTI

Philadelphia, PA - 2015

BARBERING COURSE, BENNETT CAREER INSTITUTE BCI

Washington, DC - 2015

BACHELOR DEGREE: The Science and Arts of Professional Cosmetology.

Institute of Cosmetology IOC
Savannah, GA - 2013

INSTRUCTORS COURSE, BENNETT BEAUTY INSTITUTE BBI

Washington, DC - 2013

COSMETOLOGY COURSE, BENNETT BEAUTY INSTITUTE BBI

Washington, DC - 2001

STAY CONNECTED:



Dr-Acia Williams



DrAciaWilliams



ANewImgbyAcia

DR. ACIA WILLIAMS

SALON OWNER. INSTRUCTOR.
ALOPECIA PRACTITIONER.



A NEW
IMAGE
BY ACIA